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[RELEASE IN PART B6/

From: H

Sent: 10/20/2012 2:34:47 PM +00:00

To: Oscar Flores | B .y "L |
Subject: Fw: <no subject>

Pls print.

----- Original Message -----

From: Huma Abedin

Sent: Tuesday, October 16, 2012 04:52 PM
To: H

Subject: Fw: <no subject>

A few people have said this to me today. Am sure you are hearing it a lot.

———-- Original Message ----- I
From: Rick Jasculca [mailto:rick_jasculca J
Sent: Tuesday, October 16, 2012 04:48 PMT

To: Huma Abedin

Subject: <no subject>

Huma, I think you know how much I, and our entire family, loves Hillary as a
friend. She has long been both a hero and role model in our world.

But, it took some special kind of courage to step to the plate and take
responsibility for what happened in Benghazi.
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At a time when there is literally no moral or political courage being
demonstrated anywhere, it seems somehow appropriate that, in the same week,
both Malala and Hillary stood tall.

1 have never been more proud to call Hillary a friend, and I'd appreciate it
if you could share that with her.

Much love,

Grandpa Rick

Received: from CLNTINETO8.clinton.local ([fe80::3c3¢:8a15:4320:37a9]) by
Message Headers: CLNTINETOS.clinton.local ([fe80::3¢3c:8a15:4320:37a9%11]) with mapi: Sat, 20

Oct 2012 10:34:47 -0400

Content-Type: application/ms-tnef; name="winmail.dat"

Content-Transfer-Encoding: binary

From: H <HDR22@clintonemail.com> _

To: Oscar Flores | |

Importance: high Ny )

X-Priority: 1

Date: Sat, 20 Oct 2012 10:34:47 -0400

Subject: Fw: <no subject>

Thread-Topic: <no subject>

Thread-Index: Ac2r35gCMVIzowli3ku9ETWEBPMVZAAAIV/JALVEf3w=

Message-ID:

<786762D781A7FF4FAC9060892B40448824052457E8S@CLNTINETOS8.clinton.local>

Accept-Language: en-US

Content-Language: en-US

X-MS-Has-Attach:

X-MS-Exchange-Organization-SCL: -1

X-MS-TNEF-Correlator:

<786762D781A7FF4FACS060892B40448824052457E8@CLNTINETO8.clinton.local>

MIME-Version: 1.0
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[RELEASE IN PART B§|

From: H

Sent: 12/24/2012 2:34:13 PM +00:00

To: Oscar Flores| B ]
Subject: Fw: Thank You

Pls print.

Sent: Monday, December 24, 2012 08:39 AM Eastern Standard Time
To: H
Subject: Fw: Thank You

From: Secretary Clinton [mailto:SMSGS@state.gov]
Sent: Friday, December 21, 2012 06:18 PM
Subject: Thank You

THE SECRETARY OF STATE
WASHINGTON

Dear Colleagues -
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I wanted to reach out to you directly after this challenging week, and express my gratitude for everything you do to advance our nation’s interests and
values. That is how we keep faith with those we serve and honor those we've lost. Even after four years, | continue to be amazed by your dedication, energy,
and talent. Itis a privilege to be part of your team.

| also want to thank everyone who is working so hard to provide all our people and posts with the best possible leadership, security and support. As Deouty
Secretaries Burns and Nides told Congress on ', our colleagues in Diplomatic Security, Near Eastern Affairs, and in every bureau across the
Department, at home and abroad, get it right countless times a day, for years on end, in some of the toughest circumstances imaginable. We need to learn
from the tragedy in Benghazi, and make every possible improvement — and we will. We also need to recognize the extraordinary service of our security
professionals. They are courageous patriots and consummate professionals. And like you, I trust them with my life.

I want to thank Ambassador Pickering, Admiral Mullen, and all the members of the Accountability Review Board. Their report takes a clear-eyed look at
serious and systemic problems that we are already working to fix.
for Management and Resources to spearhead the effort to implement them, and to take those additional steps above and beyond those recommendations
that make sense and make us stronger. To do this well, we need your help. All of us have to work together to take these reforms to heart and build on and
imprave the way we do business.

| am determined to leave the State Department and USAID stronger, safer, and more secure than | found them. | owe that to each of you. And | am delighted
that President Obama has chosen Senator John Kerry to continue that work. Eariier today, | spoke with John and congratulated him on his pomination to he
ate. 1 have been privileged to know him for many years, and to call him a friend, colleague, and partner. He is the son of a career

icer, a decorated war hero, and an accomplished statesman. | know that he shares our deep commitment to diplomacy and

development. You deserve the highest caliber leadership, and that is exactly what you'll get with Senator Kerry.

It has been one of the great honors of my life to serve with you over the past four years. We have a lot more to do together in the coming days and weeks. So
| hope you have a wonderful holiday and a joyous new year.

Sincerely,

Hillary Rodham Clinton

PR_RIM_PAGER_TX_FLAG: false

PR_RIM_MSG_REF_ID: 726588087
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B7(E)
From: "Mills, Cheryl D" <MillsCD@state.gov>
Sent: 1/23/2013 7:26:50 PM +00:00
To: H <HDR22@clintonemail.com>
Subject: ‘Fw: Secretary's testimony

Sent: Wednesday, January 23, 2013 02:10 PM
To: Mills, Cheryl D
Subject: Secretary's testimony

Please extend to the Secretary my congratulations for her testimony today before the Senate Foreign Relations Committee. I watched
with great admiration as she dealt with a tough and personally painful issue in a fair, candid, and determined manner. Iwas especially
impressed by her ability to turn aside the obvious efforts to politicize the events in Benghazi, reminding Americans of the tremendous
sacrifice made by Chris Stevens and his colleagues but also insisting that our ability to play a positive role in the world and protect
U.S. interests requires a willingness to take risks. Tam thankful for her leadership, proud of her commitment to the Foreign Service,
and honored to be part of her team.

This email is UNCLASSIFIED.

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-05046 Doc No. C06126037 Date: 09/06/2016



UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-05046_Doc No. C06126037 Date: 09/06/2016
Case 1:15-cv-00692-APM Document 37-1 Filed 09/07/16 Page 8 of 9

B7(E)
Messace Headere T Received: from haig3.state.gov by mail.clintonemail.com
B sia it L |with Microsoft SMTP Server (TLS) Wed, 23 Jan
2013 14:26:52 -0500 ) = =
Received: from| _____ |appservices.state.sbu
| by - IN— = S

“haig3.state.gov with | l
<hdr22@clintonemail.com>; Wed, 23 Jan 2013 14:26:33 -0500 R
Received: fl;om_{ o ]by
[ _ [with Microsoft SMTP
Server
| 7 ]wed, 23 Jan 2013 14:26:51 -0500
F.ecaived:_tmm_sessmﬁomes.state.shu__ . by
o _ |with Microsoft SMTP

|, Wed, 23 Jan 2013 14:26:50 -0500
Received: from sessmi35u.ses.state.sbu| by
sessmi30u.ses.state.sbu with Microsoft | . N | Wed,
23 Jan '
2013 14:26:50 -0500
X-MimeOLE: Produced By Microsoft Exchange V6.5
Content-Class: urn:content-classes: message
MIME-Version: 1.0
Content-Type: multipart/alternative; ey
boundary="----_=_NextPart
Subject: Fw: Secretary's testimony
Date: Wed, 23 Jan 2013 14:26:50 -0500
Message-ID:

_ses.state.sbu>

l)(-MS-Has-AtI:a::h:
X-MS-TNEF-Correlator:
Thread-Index:|

From: "Mills, Cheryl D™ <MillsCD@state.gov>

To: <hdr22@clintonemail.com>

X-OriginalArrivalTime: 23 Jan 2013 19:26:50.0554 (UTC)
FILETIME=[ '

=

ety
eturn-Path: MillsCD@state.gov
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